
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY 
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

July 22, 2021 ~ 6:00 PM 
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY – via Zoom 

4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA  92371 
 
The Sheep Creek Water Company Regular Board of Directors Meeting will be held via Zoom 
Meeting for Shareholder participation. Shareholders may access the meeting remotely with the 
following options.   
 
Remote Participation Information: 
 
Zoom:   https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88484166694?pwd=VFl5c3F3VUpiQ09sYm5HeXAzV2tCZz09 
Meeting ID: 884 8416 6694 
Passcode: 696795 
 
One tap mobile 
+16699006833,,88484166694#,,,,*696795# US (San Jose) 
 
Dial-In  
(669) 900-6833 
Meeting ID: 884 8416 6694 
Passcode: 696795 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM 

a. Flag Salute 
b. Invocation 

 
2) Consent Motions 

a. Minutes:  
i. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- June 23, 2021 

b. Bills:   
i. June 23, 2021 through July 22, 2021 

c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet 
 

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public 
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.  
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not 
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time 
you have three (3) minutes to speak.   

 
4) Old Business 

a. System Update 
b. PPHCSD Consolidation Update 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88484166694?pwd=VFl5c3F3VUpiQ09sYm5HeXAzV2tCZz09


 
5) New Business 

a. SWRCB Order NO. 05-13-21D-004 Technical Reporting Order in Response to 
Expected Water Supply Shortage 
 

6) Next Scheduled Meeting 
a. August 19, 2021 via Zoom 
b. September 16, 2021 via Zoom 

 
7) Adjournment 

 
 



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY 
Regular Board of Directors Meeting 

June 23, 2021 ~ 6:00pm 
Sheep Creek Water Company ~ Board Room via Zoom 

4200 Sunnyslope Road, Phelan, CA  92371 
 

 The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of June 23, 2021, was called to order at 6:01 pm 
by Andy Zody.  Chris Cummings led in the Pledge of Allegiance and David Nilsen led in the 
Invocation.  Mr. Zody reminded everyone that tonight's meeting was being recorded for the 
accuracy of the minutes.   
 
Directors Present:  President Andy Zody, Secretary/Treasurer Kellie Williams, and Director's 
David Nilsen and Luanne Uhl were present at tonight's meeting. 
Staff Present:  General Manager, Chris Cummings was present. 
Guests Present:  There were no guest's at tonight's meeting. 
 
Consent Motions: 
 Minutes:  Annual Shareholders Meeting of May 15, 2021 

      Regular Board of Directors Meeting of May 20, 2021 
 Bills:  May 20, 2021 through June 23, 2021 
 Manager's Report:  June 23, 2021 
 
Open Forum:  Under this item, any member of the Board or Public, may address the Board on 
any item related to the company that is not listed on this agenda.  However, the Board is 
prohibited under AB240 from taking any action on an item not appearing on the agenda.  The 
Board President will call on each participant, and at that time, they will have three (3) minutes 
to speak. 

Mr. Zody asked that on the next Agenda, the Board discuss changing the price for 
Transfer and Lost Certificate Fee's.  Chris Cummings explained that it would have to be a Bi-
Law change that would have to be voted and approved at an Annual Stockholder Meeting. 
 
 
Old Business: 
 a.) System Update: Static water levels have dropped between 7-12 feet over the past 
month.  Well levels are currently being monitored weekly.  Well 2A and 5 are running an 
average of 12 hours a day. 
 Water usage is averaging 800,000 thousand gallons per day.  The Tunnel is flowing at 
135 gallons per minutes.  Total Pumping capacity is down at 2,006 gallons per minute.   
 The last planned fire hydrant and valve replacement project on Monte Vista and Amador 
was completed. This replaced a stand pipe with a new fire hydrant, adding 4 new gate valves 
replacing 2 old gate valves. 
 The Grade Bands on Tank 2 & 3 have been repaired.  Tank 5 and 7 are currently being 
worked on.  Tank 6 will be completed next month.  As required by the Sanitary Survey, a 
Storage Tank Recoat plan and Schedule has been prepared and a draft sent to the State Water 
Board for review.   
 Mr. Cummings has requested a meeting to be scheduled with Hector, Eric and Sean, with 
the State Water Resource Control Board, to discuss the compliance timeline, wells and the 
ongoing Technical Assistance for the consolidation.  CEQA for the Johnson Road property will 
be moving forward.   



 The IRS is currently doing an Audit on the Company's Retirement for the calendar year 
2019.  We requested help from the Attorney because one of the items could not be found.  The 
IRS is requesting original plan documents from 1996, when the plan began. 
  

b.) PPHCSD Consolidation Update: The Technical Assistance work pan and contract 
with IEC have finally been executed.  During our monthly update meeting earlier in the month, 
the primary discussion was the issue of the water rights and the number of required rights that 
would be needed.  A water rights analysis may need to be completed.  The attorney is 
researching to verify first if the water rights can be transferred and whether they must be 
transferred all together. 

 
 
New Business:  No New Business at this time. 
  
Next Scheduled Meetings 
 July 22, 2021 Regular Board of Directors Meeting- via Zoom 
 August 19, 2021 Regular Board of Directors Meeting- via Zoom 
 
Adjournment: David Nilsen moved to adjourn the meeting.  Kellie Williams seconded the 
motion.  Motion carried.   
 The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of June 23, 2021, adjourned at 7:00pm.   
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Kellie Williams 
Sheep Creek Water Company 
Board of Directors 
Secretary/Treasurer  
 
AC 
  





















State Waterboard Drought Technical Report form
Return to Home

Drought Technical Report form
Please use this survey to provide information to the Division of Drinking Water as required by the Drought Technical Reporting Order

This survey must be completed every seven days for each public water system you represent and for each source

The Water System being reported:

Enter the date range for this report:
Start Date: 07/01/2021 End date: 07/12/2021

PWS Name:SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANYPWS Number:CA3610109
Please complete the reporting for each Ground Water source listed in the table below:

Source Name
Source
Number

Source
Type

Static
Depth (ft)

Pump
Depth (ft)

Amount
Produced

Units of
Measure Date Measured

EMERGENCY
INTERCONNECTION -
PPHCSD

011 CC 0 0 0 G 2021-07-
12T07:00:00.000Z

HEAD WEIR TUNNEL 001 WL 242 242 2347000 G 2021-07-
12T07:00:00.000Z

WELL 03A 007 WL 279 460 19000 G 2021-07-
12T07:00:00.000Z

WELL 04A 008 WL 287 440 17000 G 2021-07-
12T07:00:00.000Z

WELL 05 006 WL 290 420 2398000 G 2021-07-
12T07:00:00.000Z

WELL 08 009 WL 322 440 24000 G 2021-07-
12T07:00:00.000Z

WELL 11 012 WL 949 1100 1936000 G 2021-07-
12T07:00:00.000Z

WELL 2A 010 WL 278 505 2678000 G 2021-07-
12T07:00:00.000Z

Please complete the reporting for each Surface Water source listed in the table below:

PWS Number CA3610109

PWS Name SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

/PwsUser


Source
Name

Source
Number

Source
Type

Reservoir
Level (ft)

Intake
Depth

(ft)

Stream
Flow
(cfs)

Intake
Flow
(cfs)

Amount
Produced

Amount Produced
Units of Measure

Date
Measured

What is the approximate date, if any, that you anticipate your water system experiencing a severe water shortage? 
A severe water shortage may be a loss of pressure, inadequate supply to customer, or some other threat to health and safety.

YY  
What immediate drought response measures are you taking or considering? Please include any use of interties with other public water
systems.

Sheep Creek began enacting drought restrictions beginning in 2016 with additional restrictions and rate increase in 2018. Sheep Creek
has not lifted the resrtiction due to the SWRCB Compliance Order that remains in affect. 
Do you have any other updates to your conservation plans, contingency plans, testing of supplies, or other observations related to the
drought?

If you need to update your conservation plan or contingency plan, please submit the updated plan to the
following email address:

ddw-drought@waterboards.ca.gov

If you anticipate a critical water shortage within the next seven days, are about to make changes to
your water system to combat the drought, or have any other critical needs, then please contact

your District Office immediately
Thank you for completing this week's survey. If you need to report on another source then begin a new survey after pressing the Submit

Report button.

Press Submit Once, will take a few minutes to submit.

© 2021 - State Water Resources Control Board

mailto:ddw-drought@waterboards.ca.gov


7/13/2021 AR 6214 Sheep Creek - 7/1/21 Mtg Notes

https://mail.aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/PrintMessage 1/2

From: maureen.kerner@owp.csus.edu,
To: aczajkowski@iecorporation.com, crossn@csus.edu, David.Chan@Waterboards.ca.gov, dbartz@pphcsd.org,

dsalgado@iecorporation.com, eric.zuniga@waterboards.ca.gov, gcardenas@pphcsd.org,
hector.cazares@waterboards.ca.gov, joakes@pphcsd.org, Karen.Nishimoto@waterboards.ca.gov,
kim.dinh@waterboards.ca.gov, kward@pphcsd.org, lawrence.sanchez@waterboards.ca.gov,
Omid.Rabbani@waterboards.ca.gov, rweber@iecorporation.com, sheepcreek@verizon.net,
joel.shinneman@owp.csus.edu, swright@pphcsd.org, thomas.nguyen@waterboards.ca.gov,

Subject: AR 6214 Sheep Creek - 7/1/21 Mtg Notes
Date: Tue, Jul 6, 2021 5:49 pm

Attachments: 6214 Sheep Creek WC Contact & Mtg Attendees List 7-1-21.xlsx (45K), AR6214-A Project Schedule.pdf (133K),

Hello team.  Here are notes from the subject meeting

 

1. A�endance – see a�ached spreadsheet.  A�endees are highlighted green
2. Work Plan/Agreements status – work plan & IEC agreement executed.  Next project phase is work plan

implementa�on.
3. Schedule (see a�ached) – IEC provided an updated schedule based on work plan & IEC agreement execu�on

dates.  See a�ached.
4. Packages Approach

a. General – IEC to send SCWC & PPHCSD list of items needed. 
b. Technical – IEC to begin with assessing water demands and calibrate a model to merge the two systems. 

George asked if the model will work with PPHSCD’s model.  IEC modeler was not on the call but will be
asked to follow up.

c. Environmental – PPHCSD will serve as the lead agency.
d. Financial – OWP staff will coordinate with IEC on informa�on needs from water systems.

5. Water Rights
a. PPHCSD representa�ves clarified for the team that their water rights come from an adjudicated basin that

straddles 2 sub-basins.  One sub-basin is subject to ramp-down, currently cut to 60% alloca�on and future
cutdown to 50% by 2023.  SCMWC’s water rights are also from an adjudicated basin, but are not subject to
ramp down.  Both systems have concerns about maintaining both systems full water rights due to demand
in the area, and the availability of water not mee�ng the water rights alloca�ons.

b. IEC submi�ed system demands and water rights documents and is consul�ng with a water rights expert.
c. Lawrence provided clarifica�on of the water rights evalua�on guidance he provided last month.  IEC to

evaluate and provide a cost es�mate to complete the work.  A work plan amendment will likely be needed.
6. Other

a. LAFCO – PPHCSD surrounds SCMWC in its en�rety.  SB LAFCO representa�ve acknowledged this in email,
further sta�ng there is no LAFCO jurisdic�on process necessary.  IEC to send team communica�on
documen�ng this and include in engineering TM.

b. SCMWC Compliance Order – The current CO requires installa�on and opera�on of new wells by end of
2023.  To meet this deadline SCMWC needs to start implemen�ng the plan now.  Hector noted the order
needs to be updated to reflect the system is pursuing consolida�on and installa�on of wells by specific dates
is not necessary.  DDW is mee�ng in late July to address this issue.

7. Ac�on Items
a. Maureen to send mee�ng notes
b. Maureen to send IEC FAAST templates
c. IEC to send SB LAFCO email sta�ng LAFCO involvement not needed
d. IEC to respond to whether or not the IEC model will work with the PPHSCD model.
e. DDW to discuss upda�ng SCMWC Compliance Order and inform team of decisions and �melines.
f. IEC to develop es�mate for comple�ng the water rights effort.

 



ID Task Name Duration Start Finish

1 Project 331 days Thu 7/1/21 Wed 10/26/22

2 Kickoff Meeting 0 days Thu 7/1/21 Thu 7/1/21

3 Progress Meetings 251 days Thu 7/1/21 Thu 7/7/22

17 Prepare General Package 5 days Thu 7/1/21 Wed 7/7/21

18 Final Application 5 days Thu 7/1/21 Wed 7/7/21

19 General Application Complete 0 days Wed 7/7/21 Wed 7/7/21

20 Prepare TM 135 days Thu 7/1/21 Fri 1/21/22

21 Data Collection 30 days Thu 7/1/21 Wed 8/11/21

22 Fire Flow Testing 5 days Thu 8/12/21 Wed 8/18/21

23 Water Hydraulic Analysis 30 days Thu 8/19/21 Thu 9/30/21

24 Cross Connection Study 10 days Thu 8/12/21 Wed 8/25/21

25 Draft TM 35 days Fri 10/1/21 Fri 11/19/21

26 Review 15 days Mon 11/22/21 Tue 12/14/21

27 Final TM 20 days Wed 12/15/21 Fri 1/21/22

28 TM Complete 0 days Fri 1/21/22 Fri 1/21/22

29 PS&E 191 days Mon 1/24/22 Wed 10/19/22

30 Utility Research and Mapping 30 days Mon 1/24/22 Mon 3/7/22

31 Surveying and Mapping 40 days Mon 1/24/22 Mon 3/21/22

32 60% Submittal 35 days Tue 3/22/22 Mon 5/9/22

33 Review 60% PS&E (Purchase of Water Rights and Assets Finalized) 15 days Tue 5/10/22 Mon 5/30/22

34 Action from the State to Determine Construction Funding Available 30 days Wed 5/11/22 Tue 6/21/22

35 Parties Sign Consolidation Agreement 50 days Wed 6/22/22 Wed 8/31/22

36 90% Submittal 35 days Thu 9/1/22 Wed 10/19/22

37 PS&E Complete 0 days Wed 10/19/22 Wed 10/19/22

38 Prepare Techncial Package 5 days Thu 10/20/22 Wed 10/26/22

39 Final Technical Package 5 days Thu 10/20/22 Wed 10/26/22

40 Technical Package Complete 0 days Wed 10/26/22 Wed 10/26/22

41 CEQA 141 days Wed 12/15/21 Wed 7/13/22

42 Project Description 20 days Wed 12/15/21 Fri 1/21/22

43 Draft Initial Study/MND 40 days Mon 1/24/22 Mon 3/21/22

44 Administrative Review 15 days Tue 3/22/22 Mon 4/11/22

45 Public Review 21 days Tue 4/12/22 Tue 5/10/22

46 Final IS/MND 30 days Wed 5/11/22 Tue 6/21/22

47 Notice of Determination 10 days Wed 6/22/22 Wed 7/6/22

48 Final Environmental Package 5 days Thu 7/7/22 Wed 7/13/22

49 CEQA Complete 0 days Wed 7/13/22 Wed 7/13/22

50 Post Application Support 30 days Thu 7/7/22 Wed 8/17/22

Kickoff Meeting 7/1

Final Application 7/7

General Application Complete 7/7

Data Collection 8/11

Fire Flow Testing 8/18

Water Hydraulic Analysis 9/30

Cross Connection Study 8/25

Draft TM 11/19

Review 12/14

Final TM 1/21

TM Complete 1/21

Utility Research and Mapping 3/7

Surveying and Mapping 3/21

60% Submittal 5/9

Review 60% PS&E (Purchase of Water Rights and Assets Finalized) 5/30

90% Submittal 10/19

PS&E Complete 10/19

Final Technical Package 10/26

10/26

Project Description 1/21

Draft Initial Study/MND 3/21

Administrative Review 4/11

Public Review 5/10

Final IS/MND 6/21

Notice of Determination 7/6

Final Environmental Package 7/13

CEQA Complete 7/13

Post Application Support 8/17

Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
Qtr 1, 2021 Qtr 2, 2021 Qtr 3, 2021 Qtr 4, 2021 Qtr 1, 2022 Qtr 2, 2022 Qtr 3, 2022 Qtr 4, 2022 Qtr 1, 2023

Project Schedule
Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Work Plan No. 6214-A

SCWC Water Consolidation Project

Page 1



ID Task Name Duration Start Finish

1 Milestones for Consolidation 849 days Fri 6/14/19 Wed 10/19/22
2 Negotiate Water Rights and Assets 744 days Fri 6/14/19 Tue 5/24/22
3 Appraisal Report Prepared by SCWC 0 days Fri 6/14/19 Fri 6/14/19
4 Tentative Agreement to Purchase Water Rights 90 days Fri 6/14/19 Thu 10/17/19
5 Notice of Intent to Enter Negotiations to Consolidate 0 days Thu 9/17/20 Thu 9/17/20
6 SCWC/PPHCSD/DDW/DFA Meeting 0 days Wed 9/23/20 Wed 9/23/20
7 Action from the State RE Water Rights Appraisal 174 days Wed 9/23/20 Thu 6/3/21
8 State Requested Water Rights Analysis and Provided SOW 0 days Thu 6/3/21 Thu 6/3/21
9 IEC Prepare Proposal for a Water Rights Analysis 10 days Fri 6/4/21 Thu 6/17/21
10 State Review and Approve Proposal 60 days Fri 6/18/21 Fri 9/10/21
11 UEI Amend Work Plan SOW and Budget to Include Water Rights Analysis 30 days Mon 9/13/21 Fri 10/22/21
12 IEC Prepare Water Rights Analysis TM 15 days Mon 10/25/21 Mon 11/15/21
13 UIE/State/PPHCSD/SCWC Review Water Rights TM 10 days Tue 11/16/21 Wed 12/1/21
14 IEC Finalize Water Rights Analysis TM 10 days Thu 12/2/21 Wed 12/15/21
15 Action from the State RE SCWC's Water Rights Funding 30 days Thu 12/16/21 Mon 2/7/22
16 SCWC Board Review Purchase Price 30 days Tue 2/8/22 Tue 3/22/22
17 Draft Agreement to Purchase Water Rights and Assets 30 days Wed 3/23/22 Tue 5/3/22
18 Final Agreement to Purchase Water Rights and Assets 15 days Wed 5/4/22 Tue 5/24/22
19 SCWC Shareholders Vote to Sell Water Rights and Assets 0 days Tue 5/24/22 Tue 5/24/22
20 Purchase of Water Rights and Assets Finalized 0 days Tue 5/24/22 Tue 5/24/22
21 Negotiate Office Space 55 days Mon 5/3/21 Mon 7/19/21
22 Final Cost OPCC for New Administration Building 0 days Mon 5/3/21 Mon 5/3/21
23 PPHCSD Determine Cost per Person in Future Admin Building 20 days Mon 5/3/21 Fri 5/28/21
24 SCWC/PPHCSD Meeting 0 days Mon 6/7/21 Mon 6/7/21
25 SCWC Review Office Space Cost 10 days Tue 6/8/21 Mon 6/21/21
26 Final Office Space Arrangements 20 days Tue 6/22/21 Mon 7/19/21
27 Negotiate Staff Agreements 130 days Thu 9/17/20 Fri 3/26/21
28 PPHCSD Determine Staff Categories and Levels 0 days Thu 9/17/20 Thu 9/17/20
29 SCWC/PPHCSD Meeting 0 days Wed 12/30/20 Wed 12/30/20
30 SCWC Review Staff Agreements 60 days Thu 12/31/20 Fri 3/26/21
31 Final Staff Agreements 0 days Fri 3/26/21 Fri 3/26/21
32 Negotiate Water System Improvements 515 days Mon 9/28/20 Wed 10/19/22
33 SCWC/PPHCSD/IEC Meeting 0 days Mon 9/28/20 Mon 9/28/20
34 IEC Submitted Proposal to SCWC/PPHCSD 3 days Tue 9/29/20 Thu 10/1/20
35 SCWC/PPHCSD/DDW/DFA/IEC Meeting 0 days Mon 10/5/20 Mon 10/5/20
36 OWP Draft Work Plan and RFP 12 days Tue 10/6/20 Thu 10/22/20
37 IEC Prepare Proposal for Work Plan 6214-A 15 days Fri 10/23/20 Fri 11/13/20
38 OWP Review Proposal 15 days Mon 11/16/20 Tue 12/8/20
39 Contract for Work Plan 6214-A/Notice to Proceed 143 days Wed 12/9/20 Thu 7/1/21
40 IEC Complete 60% Submittal 210 days Fri 7/2/21 Tue 5/10/22
41 Action from the State to Determine Construction Funding Available 30 days Wed 5/11/22 Tue 6/21/22
42 SCWC Board to Review Project Cost Versus Funding Available 10 days Wed 6/22/22 Wed 7/6/22
43 Draft Consolidation Agreement 30 days Thu 7/7/22 Wed 8/17/22
44 Parties Sign Consolidation Agreement 10 days Thu 8/18/22 Wed 8/31/22
45 IEC Complete 90% Design 35 days Thu 9/1/22 Wed 10/19/22

Appraisal Report Prepared by SCWC 6/14

Tentative Agreement to Purchase Water Rights 10/17

Notice of Intent to Enter Negotiations to Consolidate 9/17

SCWC/PPHCSD/DDW/DFA Meeting 9/23

Action from the State RE Water Rights Appraisal 6/3

State Requested Water Rights Analysis and Provided SOW 6/3

IEC Prepare Proposal for a Water Rights Analysis 6/17

State Review and Approve Proposal 9/10

UEI Amend Work Plan SOW and Budget to Include Water Rights Analysis 10/22

IEC Prepare Water Rights Analysis TM 11/15

UIE/State/PPHCSD/SCWC Review Water Rights TM 12/1

IEC Finalize Water Rights Analysis TM 12/15

Action from the State RE SCWC's Water Rights Funding 2/7

SCWC Board Review Purchase Price 3/22

Draft Agreement to Purchase Water Rights and Assets 5/3

Final Agreement to Purchase Water Rights and Assets 5/24

SCWC Shareholders Vote to Sell Water Rights and Assets 5/24

Purchase of Water Rights and Assets Finalized 5/24

Final Cost OPCC for New Administration Building 5/3

PPHCSD Determine Cost per Person in Future Admin Building 5/28

SCWC/PPHCSD Meeting 6/7

SCWC Review Office Space Cost 6/21

Final Office Space Arrangements 7/19

PPHCSD Determine Staff Categories and Levels 9/17

SCWC/PPHCSD Meeting 12/30

SCWC Review Staff Agreements 3/26

Final Staff Agreements 3/26

SCWC/PPHCSD/IEC Meeting 9/28

IEC Submitted Proposal to SCWC/PPHCSD 10/1

SCWC/PPHCSD/DDW/DFA/IEC Meeting 10/5

OWP Draft Work Plan and RFP 10/22

IEC Prepare Proposal for Work Plan 6214-A 11/13

OWP Review Proposal 12/8

Contract for Work Plan 6214-A/Notice to Proceed 7/1

IEC Complete 60% Submittal 5/10

Action from the State to Determine Construction Funding Available 6/21

SCWC Board to Review Project Cost Versus Funding Available 7/6

Draft Consolidation Agreement 8/17

Parties Sign Consolidation Agreement 8/31

IEC Complete 90% Design 10/19

J S N J M M J S N J M M J S N J M M J S N J M M J S N J M M J S N J
Half 2, 2017 Half 1, 2018 Half 2, 2018 Half 1, 2019 Half 2, 2019 Half 1, 2020 Half 2, 2020 Half 1, 2021 Half 2, 2021 Half 1, 2022 Half 2, 2022 Half 1, 2023

Milestones and Key Decision Points
Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Work Plan No. 6214-A

SCWC Water Consolidation Project

Page 1 Thu 7/1/21




























	Agenda 7-22-2021 with Board Packet.pdf
	Agenda 7-22-2021.pdf
	Minutes 6-23-2021.pdf
	DOC011.pdf
	Agenda 7-22-2021 with Board Packet.pdf
	DOC013.pdf
	DOC012.pdf
	1050_435985_Drought Technical  Report form_Summary.pdf

	Agenda 7-22-2021 with Board Packet.pdf
	AR 6214 Sheep Creek - 7_1_21 Mtg Notes.pdf
	AR6214-A Project Schedule_2021-07-01.pdf
	AR6214-A Milestones and Key Decision Points_2021-07-01.pdf



